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October 6, 2022 
 
 
Jeffrey T. Wooten,  PE 
Wooten Engineering 
PO Box 15814 
Rio Rancho, NM 87174 
 
RE: Presidential Cultivation 
 9910 Acoma Rd SE 
 Grading and Drainage Plan  
 Engineer’s Stamp Date: 9/17/2022 
 Hydrology File: L20D076 
 
Dear Mr. Wooten: 
Based upon the information provided in your submittal received 9/17/2022, the Revised Grading 
and Drainage Plan is approved for Grading Permit, Building Permit, and SO-19 Permit. 
Please attach a copy of this approved plan in the construction sets for Building Permit processing 
along with a copy of this letter.  Prior to approval in support of Permanent Release of Occupancy 
by Hydrology, Engineer Certification per the DPM checklist will be required.  
If the project total area of disturbance (including the staging area and any work within the 
adjacent Right-of-Way) is 1 acre or more, then an Erosion and Sediment Control (ESC) Plan and 
Owner’s certified Notice of Intent (NOI) is required to be submitted to the Stormwater Quality 
Engineer (Doug Hughes, PE, jhughes@cabq.gov, 924-3420) 14 days prior to any earth 
disturbance. 
Please provide the Drainage Covenant with Exhibit A for the stormwater quality ponds per 
Article 6-15(C) of the DPM prior to Permanent Release of Occupancy.  Please submit the 
original copies along with the $ 25.00 recording fee check made payable to Bernalillo County to 
Carrie Compton (cacompton@cabq.gov ) on the 4th floor of Plaza de Sol.  Please note that 
Hydrology will need a pdf copy of the recorded Drainage Covenant prior to Hydrology’s 
approval of Permanent Release of Occupancy.     
 
If you have any questions, please contact me at 924-3695 or dggutierrez@cabq.gov  

 
Sincerely,     

  
David G. Gutierrez, P.E. 
Senior Enginee751r, Hydrology 
Planning Department 

https://www.cabq.gov/planning/development-review-services/hydrology-section
mailto:jhughes@cabq.gov
mailto:cacompton@cabq.gov
mailto:dggutierrez@cabq.gov


Presidential Cultivation

Lots 4 & 5, Block 42, Skyline Heights Add'n and half of vacated Parsifal Road

9910 Acoma Rd SE, Albuquerque, NM 87123

Wooten Engineering Jeffrey T. Wooten, P.E.

PO BOX 15814, Rio Rancho, NM 87174

505-980-3560 N/A jeffwooten.pe@gmail.com
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September 17, 2022 Jeffrey T. Wooten, P.E.
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LEGAL DESCRIPTION:
Lot 4 & 5, Block 42 & West Half of Vacated Parfisal Rd. Skyline Heights Addition.
City of Albuquerque, Bernalillo County, NM. 0.3879 Acres.
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